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July 5, 2019 
 
 
Mr. Paul Ainsworth 
Chief Financial Officer 
Continental Materials Corporation 
440 South LaSalle, Suite 3100 
Chicago, IL 60605-5020 
 
 
Re: Grisenti Farms Gravel Pit, Permit No. M-2001-005;  
 Notice of Incompleteness, Technical Revision No. 4 (TR-04) 
 
Mr. Ainsworth: 
 
On June 26, 2019, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (DRMS) received a Technical Revision 
application (TR-4) from Bruce Humphries (RPM, Inc.) and the required fee for the Grisenti Farms Gravel Pit Permit 
M-2001-005.  The revision requested addresses the following items:  

Request to install a small island in Pond 2 to enhance wildlife habitat 

A file review of this permit determined the DRMS does not have current contact information and no official address 
for which to send correspondence.  For this reason, we have deemed this TR request incomplete.  The following name 
and address information must be received before the DRMS can consider the application as being submitted/filed and 
the technical review can begin:  

a. Permittee/Operator Contact:  DRMS Records indicate this is Andre Laroche, whom has sent us notification 
he no longer is employed by Continental Materials Corp. 

b. Inspection Contact:  Listed as B.J. Fuller in the 2019 DRMS Annual Report at 444 E. Costilla, Colorado 
Springs, CO 80903.  The DRMS has had mail sent here returned as undeliverable. 

c. Permitting Contact:  Listed as B.J. Fuller in the 2019 DRMS Annual Report at 444 E. Costilla, Colorado 
Springs, CO 80903.  The DRMS has had mail sent here returned as undeliverable. 

Please respond to this Incompleteness Notice with the requested additional/updated information by August 5, 2019.  
If, by August 5th, this information has not been provided to the DRMS, the DRMS may deny the TR application 
and terminate the request. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Timothy A. Cazier, P.E. 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
 
ec: Michael Cunningham, DRMS Bruce Humphries, RPM, Inc. 
 DRMS file Jerry Schnabel, Castle Aggregates 
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